
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

SELECTBOARD 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2021 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 

5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY, VT 05030 
 

ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 | 

NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 

 

PHONE 

(802) 674-2626 

 

FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Comments from the Board, Town Manager and Citizens on topics not on the agenda 

4. Review minutes from previous meeting: 12-6-2021 

5. Town Manager Update 

6. FY23 General Fund Budget 

7. AVFA Fire Truck Purchase 

8. FY23 Highway Fund Budget  

9. Replacement of 2012 Plow Truck 

10. Establishment of a Reserve Account for Reclamation of the Bow Pit 

11. Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading 

12. Errors & Ommissions Certificate  

13. Proposed future agenda items 

14. Approve Warrant 

15. Any other business 

16. Executive Session - 1 V.S.A. § 313 

17. Adjourn 

All regular meetings are broadcasted live on Comcast channel 1087, VTEL Channel 161, and SAPA.org on 

Wednesdays at 06:30pm. POSTED 12-16-2021 AT 5:00pm.  

 





  

 

\ 

Select Board Meeting 

Martin Memorial Hall 

5259 US Rte 5, Ascutney VT 

DRAFT of Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday, December 6, 2021 6:30 PM 

 

Select Board Members Present: 

David Fuller 

Paul Tillman 

Kelly O’Brien 

Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 

 

Select Board Members Online: Michael Todd, Joey Jarvis 

 

Attendees: Ross Girard, Barb Thompson, Darrin Spaulding, Olivia Savage, Josh Dauphin 

 

Online Attendees: Josh Compo 

 

The Public was permitted to attend this meeting in person. Remote public participation was facilitated 

via the ZOOM video-conferencing platform. The number for people to join or call -in to the meeting was 

published on the meeting agenda and on the Town’s website. The meeting was recorded by SAPA TV. 

 

1.) Call to Order by Chair, David Fuller at 6:30 pm 

 

2.) Pledge of Allegiance led by David Fuller 

 

3.) Comments from Select Board Members, Town Manager and Residents on topics not on the agenda. 

 

No comments from Select Board Members 

 

Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager spoke with Flo Ann Dango regarding Town Meeting, if it was going to be 

virtual or in person.  

Need to add WWVFD to be added to the ballot to vote to make them exempt for their taxes. David Fuller 

asked that it be added to the agenda for the next meeting on 12-20-21. 

 

Ross Girard attended the meeting to ask that the Select Board approve a liquor license, Class 2 prior to them 

purchasing Windsor, Wine and Spirits so they can move Windsor, Wine and Spirits to their location at 6220 

Rte 5 in Weathersfield.  Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager will do some additional research regarding the 

steps needed for them to start the licensing process, starting with the Land Use Administrator. 

 

David Fuller made a comment that the Highway Department is doing the best they can plowing and salting. 

They are still down an employee so please be patient. 

 

4.) Review of minutes from previous meetings: 11-29-21 

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 11-29-21 with corrections if needed. 

 Kelly O’Brien- 2nd 

Add the rest of the Renaud family to the minutes, Ryan and the lady that was with him. 

David Fuller requested that the minutes be tabled to the next meeting, 12-20-21 until they additional people 

can be added. 



  

 

\ 

 

5.) COVID Mask Update  

 

There have been no issues with the mask requirement at Martin Memorial Hall. They are offering free masks 

in the event the visitor does not have one. 

It is estimated that there are approximately 10 – 15 people coming in to the office a day, not including 

attorneys for the Town Clerk. 

 

David Fuller is looking into getting some COVID Test for the Town Office to have on hand in the event of an 

exposure. 

 

6.) Photography Contest Awards 

 

The Select Board reviewed the submitted photos. There were 34 entries. Winners are as follows: 

 

Winning Category Photos: 

Farming Photo: Photo #21 – submitted by Lisa Slade 

Fishing: Photo #5 – submitted by Clyde Weyant 

Historic Sites: Photo #29 – submitted by Otis Nelson 

 

Homepage Winners: 

1st Place: Photo #10  

2nd Place: Photo #20  

3rd Place: Photo #29 – submitted by Otis Nelson 

 

7.) Town Manager Report – pull from packet Brandon sent out. 

 

Dear Selectors:  

 

FY21 AUDIT  

 

We have been working with the auditors to complete the FY21 audit. We should have a draft Audit to present 

to the Selectboard on December 20th.  

 

FY23 BUDGET DISCUSSIONS TIMELINE  

 

 
 

Please note - This timeline is tentative and may be adjusted from time to time, with the exception of the 

January 17th cutoff date. Special meetings might be required in addition to these dates as necessary 



  

 

\ 

WEATHERSFIELD WEBSITE  

 

The final design has been submitted to CIVIC CMS and approval has been granted. We are waiting for the 

developers to do the necessary work to make the changes live. Once they are live, I will notify the public.  

 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  

 

The Highway Department has attached the wing on the Grader, all plow fronts and sanders are attached to the 

trucks, maintenance has been completed to the trucks, plows, and wings, and the Highway Crew has hauled 

over 4,000 yards of sand. Highway has already been out a couple of times sanding and are well prepared for 

the winter ahead.  

 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL REPAIRS  

 

The Martin Memorial Hall Board of Trustees held a meeting on December 1st at 5pm to discuss downstairs of 

Martin Memorial Hall and the work that has been completed to date. We developed a scope of work, which 

includes removal of the existing carpet and replace with wainscoting. Wainscoting will be on the bottom half 

all around the room and the wallpaper will be removed and the top half will be painted a neutral color. The 

remaining old baseboard heating covers will be replaced to match what was installed. The ceiling will be 

repaired in the problem area & electrical wiring will be covered. The RFP will also include replacing drywall, 

installing plywood, and replacing baseboards in the exposed areas. The RFP will be advertised on 12/7/21, 

bids will be due on 1/6/22, and a public bid opening will take place on 1/7/22. The MMH Board of Trustees 

will meet on 1/10/22 at noon to vote on the awarded contractor. The RFP will require the work to begin no 

later than January 17th, 2022, with a completion date no later than February 18th, 2022.  

 

VOREC GRANT  

 

Over the past several we have been working with the Chamber of Commerce, ATA, Ludlow, and Chester on a 

joint application to obtain a grant through the VOREC Program. The first step was to submit a letter of intent. 

Our project was accepted, and we were invited to submit a full application. The application was submitted on 

November 29th. The Scope of work is as follows:  

 

1. Building of the 1.7 mile “high line” single track trail, which will also double as an access point from the 

State Park to the beginner trails as well as the eventual “trail around Mt. Ascutney.”  

 

2. The design and development of approximately 3 miles of intermediate single-track trail in the area 

designated as the “blue zone.”  

 

3. The replacement of a bridge which crosses a seasonal stream with a new bridge or culvert. This crossing is 

an integral connector to the overall networks and is on the existing double track re-opened by the ATA in the 

past year.  

 

4. The destruction and disposal of metal roofing materials from a 1960s log hunting camp on the property 

which is no longer safe and a public hazard.  

 

I will update the Town once we receive a decision on whether the Department of Forests, Parks, and 

Recreation funds our proposal. See the attached Letter of Support. 

 

 If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 



  

 

\ 

Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to approve the RFP for repairs to the downstairs of Martin Memorial Hall. 

Joey Jarvis – 2nd 

No discussion 

Vote - unanimous 

 

The draft audit should be available for the next meeting, 12-20-21. 

 

8.) Compensation Report  

 

David Fuller requested that they review the report and refer to it at the next meeting 12-20-21. 

 

9.) FY23 AV Fire Department Budget –  

 

David Fuller had questions regarding the radio/pager budget and if that could be covered under ARPA Funds 

or through the Reserve account instead of in the AVFD budget. Brandon Gulnick will review with Chief 

Spaulding and give an update at the next Selectboard meeting. 

Further budget discussion was tabled until the next meeting. 

 

10.) FY23 WWV Fire Department Budget  

 

Paul Tillman asked about the personnel line item and paying our volunteers to train as well as the Supplies 

line item under Personnel. After review of the items in that list it was determined it either needed to be under a 

different heading or broken out to reflect the portion that does belong in the Personnel budget vs Office 

Expenses. 

Brandon Gulnick will review with Town Council regarding the legalities of paying volunteers and work with 

Chief Dauphin and Steve Hier regarding correcting the line items in the budget. 

Further budget discussion was tabled until the next meeting. 

 

11.) FY23 General Fire Services Budget 

 

Further budget discussion was tabled until the next meeting until the volunteer department budgets are 

completed. 

 

12.) FY23 Highway Department Budget 

 

Ray Stapleton, Highway Supervisor was not able to attend the meeting due to icy conditions and being out 

working at the time of the meeting. Further budget discussion was tabled until the next meeting. 

 

13.) FY23 Police Department Budget 

 

Chief Daniels was not in attendance, however, there were no questions regarding the Police Department 

Budget. 

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to approve the Police Department Budget as presented for FY23. 

Kelly O’Brien – 2nd 

No further discussion 

Vote - unanimous 

 



  

 

\ 

14.) Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading –  

 

One change was made changing the word “protect” to “conserve” under Purpose and Mission on page 1. 

Dave Fuller made a note that there is some questioning of this change and would like additional information 

from Ryan. This will be continued to 12-20-21. 

 

 

15.) Proposed future agenda items 

 

• Meeting Minutes from 11-29-21 (changes) 

• AVFD – Budget 

• WWVFD – Budget 

• Highway Department – Budget  

• Compensation Report 

• ARPA Funds 

 

16.) Approve Warrant  

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to approve the warrants of 12-6-21 as follows: 

 

General Funds     Operating Expenses $62,600.13 

Payroll $24,580.53 

 

Highway Fund     Operating Expenses $53,291.94 

Payroll $10,352.45 

 

Solid Waste Management Fund   Operating Expenses $ 5,923.50   

       Payroll $2,500.10 

 

Library      Operating Expenses $0.00  

Payroll $2,943.52 

 

Grand Totals    Operating Expenses $131,815.57 

Payroll $40,376.60 

 

 

Kelly O’Brien - 2nd 

No Discussion 

Vote - Unanimous 

 

 

17.) Any other business 

 

18.) Adjourn 

 

Paul Tillman made motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 pm 

Michael Todd – 2nd  

No discussion 

Vote – unanimous 



  

 

\ 

Respectfully, 

Chauncie Tillman  

Alt. Recording Secretary



 

 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECTBOARD 

  

  

  

__________________________ 

 David Fuller, Chairperson 

  

  

  

____________________________ 

Joseph Jarvis, Selector 

  

  

  

_________________________ 

Kelly O’Brien, Selector 

  

  

  

_______________________________ 

Paul Tillman, Clerk 

  

  

  

________________________ 

Michael Todd, Vice- Chairperson 

  

 



Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/16/2021 

Re:  Town Manager Update  

 

Dear Selectors: 

 

FY21 AUDIT 

I spoke with the auditors. They are still working on the cash reconciliations. They stated they will be ready for the first 

meeting in January.  

 

WEATHERSFIELD WEBSITE 

 

The Website has been updated to reflect the changes we made. You might need to clear your cache in your browser in 

order to see the changes completely. If you need help doing this, please let me know.  

 

MMH REPAIRS  

 

The RFP has been advertised.  

 

Important dates are as follows:  

 

RFB Advertised: 12/7/2021 

Pre-bid Conference:  12/15/2021 at 10am 

Bids Due: 01/06/2022 at 12:30pm 

Public Bid Opening: 01/07/2022 at 10am 

Bid Award: 01/10/2022 

Work Complete:  No later than 02/18/2022 

 

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE  

 

In consideration of Christmas & the Personnel Policy, the Town Office will close on Thursday, December 23, 2021, at 

12:30pm. Town Offices will reopen on Monday, December 27, 2021, at 8:00am. A similar situation occurs for New 

Years. The Town Office will close on Thursday, December 30, 2021, at 12:30pm and will reopen on January 3rd, 2022, at 

8:00am.  

 

The Personnel Policy states the following:  

 

Holidays falling on a Friday or Saturday will be observed the preceding Thursday. Holdings falling on a Sunday 

will be observed the following Monday. (Page 19) 

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 5 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: December 16, 2021 

Re: 2023 General Fund Budget   

 

REVENUES 

Overall, revenue is decreasing by $37,257. The admin budget is responsible for $47,923 

of this decrease in revenue. This is primarily due to the appropriation revenue that was 

voted on by the board, but we did not put it on the ballot. In the final moment of the 

budget process, it was removed as an expenditure transfer to reserves, however, it was 

not removed as a revenue.  

There is a new revenue in finance for $22,943. This is revenue generated from Windsor 

because we share an accountant with them 70%/30%. Their share of the total cost of the 

accountants cost of employment is 30% OR $22,943 in FY23.  

The Town Clerk anticipates an $8,435 increase in revenues, which are generated from 

land records revenue, and computerization revenues.  

There is a $16,662 decrease in revenue from the Fire Departments. This is due to the 

Town assuming the total responsibility of finance for both Fire Departments. In FY22 we 

decreased fundraising at AVFA, and in FY23 we’re seeking to back it out completely.  

FUND BALANCE 

We estimate a $79,917 cumulative fund balance in the General Fund. This is pending 

confirmation from the auditors. The auditors requested to push the draft audit 

presentation back to January 3rd (first selectboard meeting of 2022). In addition to this, 

there’s a $69,400 allowance for doubtful accounts that will be closed and transferred into 

fund balance.  

As a reminder, we used $35,973 in fund balance in FY22 to reduce the tax need for the 

General Fund. In the FY23 Budget proposal I have included the use of $45,418 to offset 

the loss of revenue in the General Fund and to keep the tax need increase down to a 

penny OR 33K. This can be modified how the board deems appropriate. If we move 

forward with this plan, there will still be an estimated $34,499 and $69,400 to discuss OR 

$103,899.  

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES OVERVIEW  

Overall, expenditures in the General Fund are increasing by 0.36% OR $5,188. In the 

case all special appropriations pass for non-profit requests over $500, the total increase 

will be $23,221 OR 1.5%. There are increases and decreases within each departments 

budget that contributed to the balance. See descriptions in the following pages.  

 



Page 2 of 5 
 

ADMIN EXPENDITURES  

Overall, Administration expenses are decreasing by 1% OR ($2,927). As noted above, 

this will change in the case all special appropriations pass for non-profit requests over 

$500. Personnel expenses increased by 6% overall. Office expenses increased by $3,770, 

utilities increased by $1,596, legal fees decreased by $1,000, Martin Memorial Hall 

expenses decreased due to a change in custodians & removal of payments to Highway for 

services.  

FINANCE EXPENDITURES  

The Finance budget is increasing by $39,107 overall, however, $22,943 of this increase is 

reimbursed from Windsor for accounting services. The total increase with the revenue 

offset included is $16,164.  

LISTERS EXPENDITURES 

The Listers budget is decreasing by $7,052 during the first year of our transition to 

NEMRC. NEMRC Assessor Nate Stoddard is budgeted for $24,000, however this 

amount might be less than what we budgeted. We will not know until they complete 1 

year. So far in FY22 we have expended less than $5,000 on NEMRC services. A line 

item for our Listers has been secured at $10,379, which allots up to 600 hours for Lister 

work in Town.  

LAND USE EXPENDITURES  

The Land Use budget is decreasing by $13,379 overall. This is due to personnel changes 

from hourly to salary. There were issues over the past year with Land Use maps 

exceeding the amount that was budgeted. This was adjusted by $900 to allow for these 

expenses.   

POLICE EXPENDITURES 

Overall, the Police Department budget is increasing by $10,705. These increases are 

primarily due to a $6,185 increase in workers compensation and an increase in the price 

of fuel for our Police cars.  

TOWN CLERK EXPENDITURES  

The Town Clerk budget is increasing by $18,962 overall. Marion Ballam has been hired 

as the Deputy Clerk. This decision along with the 3% increase in wages accounts for 

$14,895 out of the $18,962 increase. The remaining increases are vault and 

computerization expenses, which are offset in revenue generated for these purposes.  

LIBRARY EXPENDITURES 

Personnel expenses in the library department is increasing by 2.5%, whereas wages have 

been increased by the COLA of 3%. Administrative expenses are being increased by 

$3,169, which is primarily due to the inclusion of IT services and additional trustees’ 

expenses providing flexibility with performance evaluations.  



Page 3 of 5 
 

 

ASCUTNEY FIRE ASSOCIATION EXPENDITURES 

Ascutney Fire Associations budget is decreasing by $2,471, however, the tax need for 

this department is increasing by $14,191. As noted above, this is due to the Town 

assuming all financial responsibility for the fire departments and the removal of 

fundraising efforts.  

WEST WEATHERSFIELD VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 

West Weathersfield Volunteer Fire Departments budget is increasing by $8,925. This 

includes a $1,497 increase in communications, $1,500 in vehicle maintenance, $1,150 in 

hose testing, $1,300 in utilities, $423 in personnel, and $2,600 in office expenses.  

GENERAL FIRE SERVICES EXPENDITURES 

The General Fire Services budget is decreasing by $48,445 because the WWVFD 2017 

Spartan Fire Truck is paid off. If the Town votes to purchase a new Fire Truck for AVFA 

there will be an added payment in the budget. Depending on the choice of financing & 

cost of the truck this payment can increase or decrease in FY24. 

RESERVE ACCOUNTS  

Fund Current Balance 

Conservation $1,761.57 

Rabies Control $4,826.55 

Aid to Residents in Need $5,515.76 

Rainy Day $127,189.69 

Land & Vital Records $22,380.99 

Property Reappraisal $252,599.72 

Fire Apparatus Acquisition $122,854.94 

Town Office Capital Improvements $20,285.91 

Veterans Memorial $6,545.32 

Parks & Recreation $25,785.11 

Center Grove Preservation $5,513.40 

Voting Equipment $3,031.16 

Municipal Records $14,585.75 

Vault Usage $66,517.57 

Covered Bridge Repair $948.21 

Proctor Library Capital Improvements $3,913.72 

Police Cruiser Purchase $34,569.15 (Pending updates) 

Firefighting equipment & gear $32,014.25 

Fire Protection Water Supply 

Construction 
$12,908.93 

MMH Capital Maint & Improvements $46,615.85 

1879 Perkinsville School Cap Maint. $11,465.19 

 

 



Page 4 of 5 
 

SPECIAL ARTICLES 

Replacement of the 1995 pumper with a new 2,500-gallon tanker. See Attachment A - 

AVFA Fire Truck Proposal.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 5 of 5 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

[AVFA FIRE TRUCK PROPOSAL] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 1 of 2 

 

Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 

 
 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/16/2021 

Re:  AVFD Tanker Discussion 

 

Dear Selectboard Members:  

 

Chief Spaulding forwarded the following to my office: 

 

The AVFD is looking to replace the town’s 1995 pumper with a new 2,500-gallon tanker with the price not 

to exceed $390k. The tanker would be a two-person cab, dual axel, foam tank, roll-up doors, pump, speed 

lays, hose bed for 1,200’ of 4-inch supply line. The light bar, siren, and scene lights would come off the old 

truck. This equipment has been upgraded over the last five years- saving approximately $15,500 off the 

price. The town would sell the old truck for $5,000-8,000. 

 

With the truck being 26 years old at the time of this writing, it will be between 28-29 years old by the time a 

new one is built. Over the last five years, the town has replaced the front suction at a price of $6,800, as well 

as having had pump work done last December. $5k which was a temporary fix until we town / Fire 

department decides which way we go, the price to repair the pump correctly was over $7,100 last December, 

and the upgraded light bar and scene lights for 13,300. As this truck gets older, parts are getting harder to 

find. This truck was originally our first run truck and when the 2013 truck arrived, the 1995 slid into the 

second truck out the door. This truck only carries 1,250 gallons of water, however, the new one would have 

2,500 gallons of water, as well as a 30-gallon foam tank- doubling the amount of water on scene. 

 

The town had a report done and one of the things the report stated was that the town did not have enough 

water on wheels, suggesting the departments/town look at getting tankers to replace the older trucks. Today 

the fire service- both careers, as well as volunteer departments- are so shorthanded that we are reaching out 

to departments that are 30-45 minutes out with tankers to assist us. Some of the departments that previously 

sent two trucks, are now only sending one-man trucks or they have gotten rid of a truck due to a lack of 

personnel. The town of Weathersfield does not have municipal water systems for fire purposes, so we use 

dry hydrants, as well as tankers, to truck water to the fire scene. The new tanker would buy the fire fighters a 

little more time fighting the fire- in addition to AVFD Engine 4 with 1,250 gallons, West Weathersfield 

Engine 7 with 1,800 gallons, and West Weathersfield Engine 2 with 1,250 gallons- totaling 6,800 gallons. 

This tanker would be used for the whole town and would also have a pump on it, serving as a backup while 

other apparatus goes in for maintenance or is unavailable. 

 

History  

 

In the previous Selectboard meeting on 10/04/2021 we presented the following information:  

 

Ascutney Volunteer Fire Associations 1995 Ford Engine 1 will be 27 years old next year. According to the draft 

Capital Plan this is the next truck on our list to replace. I held a meeting with AVFD Fire Chief Darrin Spaulding to 

discuss the replacement plan.  

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Chief Spaulding recommends replacing Engine 1 with a Tanker because an Engine only holds 1200-1500 gallons of 

water. Considering we do not have municipal water having a Tanker will increase the available water supply at a 

scene to 4,000 gallons (Engine 4 (1500 gallons) + Tanker (2500 gallons). This provides AVFD with enough water to 

hold down a structure fire until mutual aid arrives.  

 

West Weathersfield Volunteer Fire Department’s truck is paid off this year. The annual payment on this truck was 

$45,800. We currently have $122,854 in our Fire Apparatus Acquisition Reserve. The estimate for the proposed 

purchase of a new 2,500-gallon tanker is $360K. If we put $100K down and finance the remaining $260K for 5 years 

the principal payment will be $52,000, at 7 years the principal payment will be 37,142, and at 10 years the principal 

payment will be $26,000.  

 

See Attachment A - Tanker Cost Estimate  

See Attachment B - 2023 HV607 SBA Specs  

See Attachment C - (Separate from Packet due to size) Draft Capital Plan  

 

During this meeting, it was requested to review cost estimates of used fire trucks.  

 

See Attachment D - 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6 X 6 Tanker  

See Attachment E - 2001 Peterbilt 357 Chassis 1250/2500  

See Attachment F - 2008 International 300 Gallon Pumper Tanker  

 

Keep in mind the Capital plan is still under development.  

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 7 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

[NEW TANKER COST ESTIMATE] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Dingee Machine Company 
195 NH Route 120 
Cornish, NH 03745 

603-542-9682 • 603-542-0915 (fax) 
dingeemachine@comcast.net  

  

Ascutney Fire Department 
Attn: Chief Spaulding 
540 Route 131 
Ascutney, Vermont 05030 

September 24, 2021 
 

Our cost to provide your department with a new 2,500 gallon tanker is $360,000.00. Please 
note that this is today’s cost. With the daily changes in pricing and availability of parts, we are 
only able to quote this cost for forty-five (45) days.  
 

CHASSIS: 

• Chassis shall be an International HV607 SBA. Please see included specifications from 
Reed Truck Services, Inc. in Newport, New Hampshire.  

 

BODY: 

• 2,500 gallon polypropylene water tank 

• Aluminum dry side tanker body with the following compartments 
o Two (2) compartments on the right side of the truck – one (1) ahead of the rear 

axle and one (1) behind the rear axle, as large as possible 
o Four (4) compartments on the left side of the truck – one (1) full height 

compartment ahead of the rear axle, two (2) high side compartments and one 
(1) full height compartment behind the rear axle.    

• 2,500 gallon folding tank 

• Ziamatic folding tank rack 

• Amdor brand non-painted roll-up doors 

• Four (4) SCBA cylinder boxes installed in the wheel wells 

• Four (4) Ziamatic SCBA brackets installed in a location to be determined by the Ascutney 
Fire Department 

• Two (2) adjustable hosebed dividers 

• NFPA compliant hosebed cover 

• One (1) Duo-Safety 24’ 2-section ladder – this ladder shall be housed in the hosebed 

• One (1) Duo-Safety 14’ roof ladder – this ladder shall be housed in the hosebed 
Note: It is our intention to lay the ladders in the hosebed, leaving room for the required 
hose load. It will be the department’s choice as to whether the ladders are covered by the 
hosebed cover or left open.  

mailto:dingeemachine@comcast.net


Page 2 of 3 
 

• Two (2) 10’ x 6” lengths of suction hose – one (1) each side in a compartment under the 
water tank. 

 

PUMP & PLUMBING: 

• Hale 1250GPM pump 

• Stainless steel plumbing  

• Stainless steel pump panel with all NFPA compliant tags 

• Roll-up door to enclose pump panel 

• Two (2) crosslays with NFPA compliant crosslay cover 

• One (1) 2 ½” discharge 

• One (1) 3” discharge with 3”x4” Storz adapter 

• One (1) 2 ½” rear discharge – Dingee Machine shall install department supplied BlitzFire 
near this discharge 

• One (1) front discharge 

• One (1) rear fill 

• One (1) auxiliary suction 

• Newton 10” stainless steel rear dump with swivel 

• Trident air primer 

• Elkhart 40 

• Fire Research Pump Boss  

• Fire Research TankVision water level gauge – installed on the pump panel 

• Whelen PSTANK2 water level gauge – installed at the rear of the truck 

• A third party NFPA compliant pump test shall be completed prior to delivery. A copy of 
the certification shall be provided to the Ascutney Volunteer Fire Department. 
 

FOAM SYSTEM: 

• Fire Research FoamPro 2001 with thirty (30) gallon foam cell.  

• Fire Research TankVision foam level gauge 
 

VISUAL & AUDIBLE WARNING: 
NFPA complaint LED warning light package: 

o Ascutney Fire Department’s existing LED light bar with Opticom shall be removed from 
E1 and reinstalled on new chassis 

o Two (2) Whelen Model 600 Series red LED lights mounted in the front grille 
o Two (2) Whelen Model 600 Series red LED lights mounted in the rear of the body- lower 

portion of the body 
o Two (2) Whelen Model 600 Series red LED lights mounted in rear fenders 
o Two (2) Whelen Model LINZ6 red LED lights mounted in the front fenders 
o One (1) Whelen Model L31 LED amber rotating beacon and one (1) L31 LED red rotating 

beacon mounted in the rear of the truck upper portion of the body side – one (1) each 
side.    

• Six (6) Whelen 900 series LED scene lights – two (2) each side of the body and two (2) at 
the rear 



Page 3 of 3 
 

• Whelen PFP1 brow light 

• Two (2) Whelen L31 beacons – one (1) each side at the rear, high on body 

• Whelen LED taillight package 

 Two (2) Whelen 600 Series LED Brake/Tail/Turn – one (1) each side 

 Two (2) Whelen 600 LED Series Amber Arrow – one (1) each side 

 Two (2) Whelen 600 Series LED White/Min Back-Up – one (1) each side 

 Two (2) Whelen 600 Series LED red warning lights 

• Superior Signals fold-down arrow board 

• Whelen 100 watt electronic siren with speaker mounted behind front bumper 

• LED Roto Ray with one (1) red light, one (1) green light, and one (1) white light. This 
Roto Ray shall be installed in the front grille. 

• Ascutney Fire Department’s existing Q2B shall be removed from E1 and reinstalled.  
 

PAINT: 

• Cab roof to be painted black to match existing Ascutney Fire Department apparatus 

• Body to be painted red to match cab 

• NFPA complaint Chevron striping shall be installed at the rear of the body 

• NFPA compliant Scotchlite stripe shall be installed on sides of chassis and body 

• Vinyl goldleaf lettering to be installed to match existing Ascutney Fire Department 
apparatus.  

 



Page 3 of 7 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

[2023 HV607 SBA SPECS] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HV607 SBA

Sales Proposal For:

Ascutney Fire Department

Presented By:

Reed Truck Services, Inc.



Prepared For: Presented By:
Ascutney Fire Department
Chief Darrin Spaulding
PO Box 91
Ascutney, VT 05030-0091
(802)674-6869

Reed Truck Services, Inc.
        Scott G. Reed

                 PO Box 989
                      Claremont, NH 03743

   (603)542-5032

Model Profile
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

AXLE CONFIG: 6X4
MISSION: Requested GVWR: 60000. Calc. GVWR: 54780
DIMENSION: Wheelbase: 221.00, CA: 153.90, Axle to Frame: 100.00
ENGINE, DIESEL: {Cummins L9 450} EPA 2021, 450HP @ 2100 RPM, 1250 lb-ft Torque @ 1200

RPM, 2100 RPM Governed Speed, 450 Peak HP (Max), (RATED FOR
EMERGENCY VEHICLES ONLY)

TRANSMISSION,
AUTOMATIC:

{Allison 3000 EVS} 5th Generation Controls, Close Ratio, 6-Speed with Double
Overdrive, with PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensor

CLUTCH: Omit Item (Clutch & Control)
AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING: {Meritor MFS-18-133A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 18,000-lb Capacity
AXLE, REAR, TANDEM: {Meritor MT-40-14X-4DCR-P} Single Reduction, 40,000-lb Capacity, with Lube

Oil Pump, .433"(11mm) Wall Housing Thickness, Driver Controlled Locking
Differential in Forward-Rear and Rear-Rear Axle, R Wheel Ends Gear Ratio:
5.86

CAB: Conventional, Day Cab
TIRE, FRONT: (2) 12R22.5 Load Range H HSR2 (CONTINENTAL), 483 rev/mile, 75 MPH, All-

Position
TIRE, REAR: (8) 12R22.5 Load Range H HDR2+ (CONTINENTAL), 479 rev/mile, 75 MPH,

Drive
SUSPENSION, REAR,
TANDEM:

{Hendrickson HMX EX 400} Walking Beam, 40,000-lb Capacity, 54" Axle
Spacing, Rubber Springs, with Transverse Torque Rods, Rubber End Bushings

PAINT: Cab schematic 100WL
Location 1: 2303, Red (Std)

June 21, 2021

2 Proposal: 23562-01



Chassis schematic N/A

June 21, 2021

3 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
HV60700 Base Chassis, Model HV607 SBA with 221.00 Wheelbase, 153.90 CA, and 100.00 Axle

to Frame.

1570 TOW HOOK, FRONT (2) Frame Mounted

1572 TOW HOOK, REAR (2)

1AND AXLE CONFIGURATION {Navistar} 6x4

Notes
: Pricing may change if axle configuration is changed.

1CGE FRAME RAILS Heat Treated Alloy Steel (125,000 PSI Yield); 11.25" x 4.00" x
0.500" (285.75mm x 101.6mm x 12.7mm); 480.8" (12212mm) Maximum OAL

1MDP BUMPER, FRONT Contoured, Stainless Steel, Polished

1MEJ FRAME, SPECIAL EFFECTS Dimple on Left and Right Top Flange of Frame Rail to
Reference Rear Axle Centerline

1WGY WHEELBASE RANGE 221" (560cm) Through and Including 262" (665cm)

2ARZ AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING {Meritor MFS-18-133A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 18,000-
lb Capacity

3ADG SUSPENSION, FRONT, SPRING Parabolic Taper Leaf, Shackle Type, 18,000-lb
Capacity, with Shock Absorbers

4091 BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR Dual System for Straight Truck Applications

Includes
: BRAKE LINES Color and Size Coded Nylon
: DRAIN VALVE Twist-Type
: GAUGE, AIR PRESSURE (2) Air 1 and Air 2 Gauges; Located in Instrument Cluster
: PARKING BRAKE CONTROL Yellow Knob, Located on Instrument Panel
: PARKING BRAKE VALVE For Truck
: QUICK RELEASE VALVE On Rear Axle for Spring Brake Release: 1 for 4x2, 2 for 6x4
: SPRING BRAKE MODULATOR VALVE R-7 for 4x2, SR-7 with relay valve for 6x4/8x6

4722 DRAIN VALVE {Bendix DV-2} Automatic, with Heater, for Air Tank

4AZA AIR BRAKE ABS {Bendix AntiLock Brake System} 4-Channel (4 Sensor/4 Modulator) Full
Vehicle Wheel Control System

4EBT AIR DRYER {Bendix AD-IP} with Heater

4EXU BRAKE CHAMBERS, REAR AXLE {Bendix EverSure} 30/30 SqIn Spring Brake

4EXV BRAKE CHAMBERS, FRONT AXLE {Bendix} 24 SqIn

4LAA SLACK ADJUSTERS, FRONT {Haldex} Automatic

4LGA SLACK ADJUSTERS, REAR {Haldex} Automatic

4SPA AIR COMPRESSOR {Cummins} 18.7 CFM

4VGN AIR TANK Painted Aluminum, with Straight Thread O-Ring Ports

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

4 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
4VKC AIR DRYER LOCATION Mounted Inside Left Rail, Back of Cab

4WBX DUST SHIELDS, FRONT BRAKE for Air Cam Brakes

4WDM DUST SHIELDS, REAR BRAKE for Air Cam Brakes

4WZJ AIR TANK LOCATION (2) : One Mounted Under Each Rail, Front of Rear Suspension,
Parallel to Rail

4XDR BRAKES, REAR {Meritor 16.5X7 Q-PLUS CAST} Air S-Cam Type, Cast Spider, Fabricated
Shoe, Double Anchor Pin, Size 16.5" X 7", 23,000-lb Capacity per Axle

4XDT BRAKES, FRONT {Meritor 16.5X6 Q-PLUS CAST} Air S-Cam Type, Cast Spider,
Fabricated Shoe, Double Anchor Pin, Size 16.5" X 6", 20,000-lb Capacity

4XEE PARK BRAKE CHAMBERS,ADDITIONAL (2) Spring Brake Type

5710 STEERING COLUMN Tilting and Telescoping

5CAW STEERING WHEEL 4-Spoke; 18" Dia., Black

5PTB STEERING GEAR (2) {Sheppard M100/M80} Dual Power

6DGW DRIVELINE SYSTEM {Dana Spicer} Service Free SPL170 Main Driveline with SPL170
Interaxle Shaft, for 6x4

7BES AFTERTREATMENT COVER Polished Aluminum

7BLV EXHAUST SYSTEM Horizontal Aftertreatment System, Frame Mounted Right Side Under
Cab, for Single Short Horizontal Tail Pipe, Frame Mounted Right Side Back of Cab

7SDP ENGINE COMPRESSION BRAKE {Jacobs} for Cummins ISL/L9 Engines; with Selector
Switch and On/Off Switch

7WCW TAIL PIPE (1) Horizontal, Short, Exits Right Side, 90 Degree Turnout

7WZX SWITCH, FOR EXHAUST 3 Position, Momentary, Lighted Momentary, ON/CANCEL,
Center Stable, INHIBIT REGEN, Mounted in IP Inhibits Diesel Particulate Filter
Regeneration When Switch is Moved to ON While Engine is Running, Resets When Ignition
is Turned OFF

8000 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12-Volt, Standard Equipment

Includes
: DATA LINK CONNECTOR For Vehicle Programming and Diagnostics In Cab
: HAZARD SWITCH Push On/Push Off, Located on Instrument Panel to Right of Steering
Wheel
: HEADLIGHT DIMMER SWITCH Integral with Turn Signal Lever
: PARKING LIGHT Integral with Front Turn Signal and Rear Tail Light
: STARTER SWITCH Electric, Key Operated
: STOP, TURN, TAIL & B/U LIGHTS Dual, Rear, Combination with Reflector
: TURN SIGNAL SWITCH Self-Cancelling for Trucks, Manual Cancelling for Tractors, with
Lane Change Feature
: WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCH 2-Speed with Wash and Intermittent Feature (5 Pre-Set
Delays), Integral with Turn Signal Lever

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

5 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
: WINDSHIELD WIPERS Single Motor, Electric, Cowl Mounted
: WIRING, CHASSIS Color Coded and Continuously Numbered

8GXK ALTERNATOR {Leece-Neville BLP4006HN} Brushless, 12 Volt, 325 Amp Capacity, Pad
Mount, with Remote Sense

8HAB BODY BUILDER WIRING Back of Day Cab at Left Frame or Under Sleeper, Extended or
Crew Cab at Left Frame; Includes Sealed Connectors for Tail/Amber Turn/Marker/ Backup/
Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for Stop/Turn

8MJU BATTERY SYSTEM {Fleetrite} Maintenance-Free, (3) 12-Volt 2850CCA Total, Top
Threaded Stud

8RMZ SPEAKERS (2) 6.5" Dual Cone Mounted in Both Doors, (2) 5.25" Dual Cone Mounted in
Both B-Pillars

8RPR ANTENNA for Increased Roof Clearance Applications

8RPS RADIO AM/FM/WB/Clock/Bluetooth/USB Input/Auxiliary Input

8TPA DATA RECORDER Includes Display Mounted in Overhead Console

8VAY HORN, ELECTRIC Disc Style

8WBW JUMP START STUD Remote Mounted

8WPH CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) {Truck Lite} Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on
Cab or Sunshade

8WPZ TEST EXTERIOR LIGHTS Pre-Trip Inspection will Cycle all Exterior Lamps Except Back-
up Lights

8WRB HEADLIGHTS ON W/WIPERS Headlights Will Automatically Turn on if Windshield Wipers
are turned on

8WTK STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 38MT Type 300} 12 Volt, Less Thermal Over-Crank
Protection

8WWJ INDICATOR, LOW COOLANT LEVEL with Audible Alarm

8WZP INDICATOR, BATTERY WARNING Green BATTERY ON Indicator, Mounted on Left Side
of Instrument Panel, To be Used with Factory Installed or Customer Mounted Battery
Disconnect Switch

8XAH CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manual-Reset (Main Panel) SAE Type III with Trip Indicators,
Replaces All Fuses

8XDU BATTERY BOX Steel, with Aluminum Cover, 14" Wide, 2-3 Battery Capacity, Mounted Left
Side Under Cab

8XGT TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Includes LED Side Turn Lights Mounted on Fender

8XHN HORN, AIR Single Trumpet, Black, with Lanyard Pull Cord

8XHV BATTERY DISCONNECT SWITCH for Cab Power Disconnect Switch, Disconnects Power
to Power Distribution Center (PDC) and Body Builder Through Solenoid, Does Not
Disconnect Charging Circuits, Locks with Padlock, Cab Mounted

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

6 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
8XKM SWITCH, AIR HORN, PASSENGER Fire Truck Application; Momentary Switch Located in

Instrument Panel Close to Passenger, Driver Also To Activate Switch with Lanyard

8XNY HEADLIGHTS Halogen

9AAB LOGOS EXTERIOR Model Badges

9AAE LOGOS EXTERIOR, ENGINE Badges

9HAN INSULATION, UNDER HOOD for Sound Abatement

9HBM GRILLE Stationary, Chrome

9HBN INSULATION, SPLASH PANELS for Sound Abatement

9WBC FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, with Three Piece Construction, for WorkStar/HV

9WBT GRILLE EMBER SCREEN Mounted to Grille and Cowl Tray to Keep Hot Embers out of
Engine and HVAC Air Intake System

10060 PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

Includes
: PAINT SCHEMATIC ID LETTERS "WL"

10761 PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone

11001 CLUTCH Omit Item (Clutch & Control)

12703 ANTI-FREEZE Red, Extended Life Coolant; To -40 Degrees F/ -40 Degrees C, Freeze
Protection

12849 BLOCK HEATER, ENGINE 120V/1000W, for Cummins ISB/B6.7/ISL/L9 Engines

Includes
: BLOCK HEATER SOCKET Receptacle Type; Mounted below Drivers Door

12ESV ENGINE, DIESEL {Cummins L9 450} EPA 2021, 450HP @ 2100 RPM, 1250 lb-ft Torque
@ 1200 RPM, 2100 RPM Governed Speed, 450 Peak HP (Max), (RATED FOR
EMERGENCY VEHICLES ONLY)

12THT FAN DRIVE {Horton Drivemaster} Two-Speed Type, Direct Drive, with Residual Torque
Device for Disengaged Fan Speed

Includes
: FAN Nylon

12UYH RADIATOR Aluminum, Cross Flow, Front to Back System, 1469 SqIn, with 1172 SqIn
Charge Air Cooler

Includes
: DEAERATION SYSTEM with Surge Tank
: HOSE CLAMPS, RADIATOR HOSES Gates Shrink Band Type; Thermoplastic Coolant
Hose Clamps
: RADIATOR HOSES Premium, Rubber

12VBC AIR CLEANER Single Element

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

7 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
12VHR EMISSION, CALENDAR YEAR {Cummins L9} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for Calendar

Year 2021

12VXT THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Engine Speed Control; Electronic, Stationary, Variable
Speed; Mounted on Steering Wheel

12WZD CARB IDLE COMPLIANCE Engine Shutdown System Exempt Vehicles, Complies with
California Clean Air Regulations

12WZY CARB EMISSION WARR COMPLIANCE for Cummins L9 Engines

12XBM ENGINE CONTROL, REMOTE MOUNTED Provision for; Includes Wiring for Body Builder
Installation of PTO Controls and Starter Lockout, with Ignition Switch Control, for Cummins
B6.7 and L9 Engines

13AUK TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Allison 3000 EVS} 5th Generation Controls, Close Ratio,
6-Speed with Double Overdrive, with PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level
Sensor

13WAW OIL COOLER, AUTO TRANSMISSION {Modine} Water to Oil Type

13WET TRANSMISSION SHIFT CONTROL Column Mounted Stalk Shifter, Not for Use with
Allison 1000 & 2000 Series Transmission

13WLP TRANSMISSION OIL Synthetic; 29 thru 42 Pints

13WUE ALLISON SPARE INPUT/OUTPUT for Emergency Vehicle Series (EVS), Fire/Pumper,
Tank, Aerial/Ladder, Package Number 198

13WYU SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS {Allison} 3000 or 4000 Series Transmissions,
Performance Programming

13XAM PTO LOCATION Dual, Customer Intends to Install PTO at Left and/or Right Side of
Transmission

14GVL AXLE, REAR, TANDEM {Meritor MT-40-14X-4DCR-P} Single Reduction, 40,000-lb
Capacity, with Lube Oil Pump, .433"(11mm) Wall Housing Thickness, Driver Controlled
Locking Differential in Forward-Rear and Rear-Rear Axle, R Wheel Ends . Gear Ratio: 5.86

14UMV SUSPENSION, REAR, TANDEM {Hendrickson HMX EX 400} Walking Beam, 40,000-lb
Capacity, 54" Axle Spacing, Rubber Springs, with Transverse Torque Rods, Rubber End
Bushings

14WCR TRANSVERSE TORQUE RODS {Hendrickson} TRAAX Rod, Transverse Only

15924 FUEL TANK STRAPS Bright Finish Stainless Steel

15LNS FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR {Racor 400 Series} 12 VDC Electric Heater, Includes Pre-
Heater, with Primer Pump, Includes Water-in-Fuel Sensor, Mounted on Engine

15SXK FUEL TANK Top Draw, Polished Aluminum, 24" Dia, 50 US Gal (189L), Mounted Left Side,
Under Cab

15WCN DEF TANK 5 US Gal (19L) Capacity, Frame Mounted Outside Left Rail, Under Cab

15WCS FUEL COOLER Less Thermostat; Mounted in Front of Cooling Module

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

8 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
16030 CAB Conventional, Day Cab

16BAM AIR CONDITIONER with Integral Heater and Defroster

16GEG GAUGE CLUSTER Premium Level; English with English Electronic Speedometer

Includes
: GAUGE CLUSTER DISPLAY: Base Level (3" Monochromatic Display), Premium Level
(5" LCD Color Display); Odometer, Voltmeter, Diagnostic Messages, Gear Indicator, Trip
Odometer, Total Engine Hours, Trip Hours, MPG, Distance to Empty/Refill for
: GAUGE CLUSTER Speedometer, Tachometer, Engine Coolant Temp, Fuel Gauge, DEF
Gauge, Oil Pressure Gauge, Primary and Secondary Air Pressure
: WARNING SYSTEM Low Fuel, Low DEF, Low Oil Pressure, High Engine Coolant Temp,
Low Battery Voltage (Visual and Audible), Low Air Pressure (Primary and Secondary)

16HCK SEATBELT WARNING PREWIRE Includes Seat Belt Switches and Seat Sensors for all
Belted Positions in the Cab and a Harness Routed to the Center of the Dash for the
Aftermarket Installation of the Data Recorder and Seatbelt Indicator Systems, for 1 to 3
Seat Belts

16HGH GAUGE, OIL TEMP, AUTO TRANS for Allison Transmission

16HHE GAUGE, AIR CLEANER RESTRICTION {Filter-Minder} with Black Bezel, Mounted in
Instrument Panel

16HKT IP CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Display of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

16HLR VIRTUAL GAUGE, AIR APPLICATION Requires Premium Cluster

16HLU VIRTUAL GA, OIL TEMP,AUTO XMSN for Allison Transmission, Requires Premium
Cluster

16JJE SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} NFPA Compliant, Air Suspension, High Back with Integral
Headrest, Vinyl, Isolator, 1 Chamber Lumbar, 2 Position Front Cushion Adjust, -3 to +14
Degree Back Angle Adjust

16SDC GRAB HANDLE, EXTERIOR (2) Chrome, Towel Bar Type, with Anti-Slip Rubber Inserts,
for Cab Entry Mounted Left and Right Side at B-Pillar

16SMH SEAT, TWO-MAN PASSENGER {National} Fixed Back, Integrated Headrest in Both
Occupant Positions, Vinyl, with Under Seat Storage Compartment

16SNR MIRRORS (2) C-Loop, Power Adjust, Heated, LED Clearance Lights, Bright Heads and
Arms, 7.5" x 14" Flat Glass, Includes 7.5" x 7" Convex Mirrors, for 102" Load Width

Notes
: Mirror Dimensions are Rounded to the Nearest 0.5"

16VBZ SEAT BELT All Red; 1 to 3

16VHX CAB MOUNTING HEIGHT EFFECTS High Cab in Lieu of Mid High Cab Mounting (Approx.
4.5")

16VKK CAB INTERIOR TRIM Diamond, for Day Cab

Includes

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

9 Proposal: 23562-01



Code Description
: CONSOLE, OVERHEAD Molded Plastic with Dual Storage Pockets, Retainer Nets and
CB Radio Pocket; Located Above Driver and Passenger
: DOME LIGHT, CAB Door Activated and Push On-Off at Light Lens, Timed Theater
Dimming, Reading Lights; Integral to Overhead Console, Center Mounted
: SUN VISOR (3) Padded Vinyl; 2 Moveable (Front-to-Side) Primary Visors, Driver Side
with Vanity Mirror and Toll Ticket Strap, plus 1 Auxiliary Visor (Front Only), Driver Side

16WJU WINDOW, POWER (2) and Power Door Locks, Left and Right Doors, Includes Express
Down Feature

16WLM HOURMETER, PTO for Customer Provided PTO; with Indicator Light and Hourmeter in
Gauge Cluster Includes Return Wire for PTO Feedback Switch

16WSK CAB REAR SUSPENSION Air Bag Type

16XJN INSTRUMENT PANEL Flat Panel

16XTK ACCESS, CAB Bright Aluminum, Driver & Passenger Sides, Two Steps per Door, for use
with Day Cab or Extended Cab

27DUS WHEELS, FRONT {Accuride 41730} DISC; 22.5x9.00 Rims, Extra Polish Aluminum, 10-
Stud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

28DVP WHEELS, REAR {Accuride 42644} DUAL DISC; 22.5x8.25 Rims, Extra Polish Aluminum,
10-Stud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

60AAH BDY INTG, REMOTE POWER MODULE (2) Mounted Inside Cab Behind Driver Seat, Up
to 6 Outputs & 6 Inputs Each, Max 20 amp per Channel, Max 80 amp Total; Includes 2
Switch Packs with Latched Switches

60AKY BDY INTG, DASH IND LT TRICOLOR (1) for Optional Usage Customer to Program

7382155415 (2) TIRE, FRONT 12R22.5 Load Range H HSR2 (CONTINENTAL), 483 rev/mile, 75 MPH,
All-Position

7382155444 (8) TIRE, REAR 12R22.5 Load Range H HDR2+ (CONTINENTAL), 479 rev/mile, 75 MPH,
Drive

OBD001 CHASSIS COATING Galanized Frame rail 10028

Services Section:

40128 WARRANTY Standard for HV507, HV50B, HV607 Models, Effective with Vehicles Built
July 1, 2017 or Later, CTS-2025A

Vehicle Specifications June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

10 Proposal: 23562-01



(US DOLLAR)
Description Price

Net Sales Price: $116,490.00

Please feel free to contact me regarding these specifications should your interests or needs change.  I 
am confident you will be pleased with the quality and service of an International vehicle.

Approved by Seller: Accepted by Purchaser:

Official Title and Date Firm or Business Name

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the
seller without Seller's Authorized
Signature

Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is
responsible for calculating and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

The limited warranties applicable to the vehicles described herein are Navistar, Inc.'s standard
printed warranties which are incorporated herein by reference and to which you have been
provided a copy and hereby agree to their terms and conditions.

Financial Summary June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

11 Proposal: 23562-01



GVWR Component Rating(s)

Ratings Primary Adjusted By GAWR*
GVWR*

*
ATA Class Feature Rating

(lbf)
ATA Class Feature Rating

(lbf)
(lbf) (lbf)

Front Component
Ratings

AXLE, FRONT
NON-DRIVING

0002AR
Z

18000

BRAKES,
FRONT

0004XD
T

20000

SUSPENSION,
FRONT,
SPRING

0003AD
G

18000

WHEELS,
FRONT

0027DU
S

20000 TIRE, FRONT 073821
5

14780

Front GAWR 14780
Rear Component
Ratings

BRAKES, REAR 0004XD
R

46000

BRAKE
SYSTEM, AIR

000409
1

46000

SUSPENSION,
REAR, TANDEM

0014U
MV

40000

WHEELS, REAR 0028DV
P

55560 TIRE, REAR 073821
5

54240

AXLE, REAR,
TANDEM

0014GV
L

40000

Rear GAWR 40000
Overall Vehicle
Limitations

TRANSMISSION
, AUTOMATIC

0013AU
K

80000

GVWR Based on Axle
Ratings***

54780

Calculated GVWR 54780

* GAWR (Gross Axle Weight Rating) is the rating capacity of an axle system which include wheels, tires,
axles, brakes, springs, and suspensions.
** GVWR (Gross Vehicle Weight Rating) is the maximum amount that a loaded vehicle can weight.
*** GVWR Based on Axle Ratings = Front GAWR + Rear GAWR. Overall vehicle weight limitations are not
taken into account.
**** GCWR (Gross Combined Weight Rating) is the maximum weight of a tractor and trailer.

Ratings June 21, 2021
2023 HV607 SBA (HV607)

12 Proposal: 23562-01



Page 4 of 7 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

[DRAFT CAPITAL PLAN - SEPARATE FROM PACKET] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 5 of 7 

 

ATTACHMENT D 

[2013 PIERCE PETERBILT 6 X 6 TANKER] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 1/8

  

 

« Return to search results

2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker
$450,000  

Download Images

Print Listing

Email Listing 

Add to Favorites

Truck Type Used Tankers
and Tenders

Manufacturer Pierce

Year Built 2013

Mileage 10,543

Location USA - West

Stock # 14079

Price $450,000  

TRUCKS FOR SALE FIRE TRUCK FINDER®

SELL YOUR TRUCK SERVICE & REPAIR

8 +

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTrucks/Tankers-Tenders?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&brand=All&pumpsize=All&tanksize=All&chassis=All&mileage=Any%20Mileage&warranty=All%C2%AEion=All&perpage=25
https://www.firetruckmall.com/TruckDetailsPDF?id=01t3m00000PQ1y3AAD
https://www.firetruckmall.com/FireTruckFinder
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Default
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Selling-your-Used-Fire-Truck
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Need-Work-on-Your-Used-Fire-Truck
https://s3.amazonaws.com/00do0000000jlleea4/01t-product2/01t3m00000PQ1y3AAD/large_large_IMG_14079_%287%29%20%281%29.png
https://s3.amazonaws.com/00do0000000jlleea4/01t-product2/01t3m00000PQ1y3AAD/IMG_14079_%281%29%20%281%29.jpg


10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 2/8

Thank you for your interest in
the 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6

Tanker! Fill out the form below
and we'll immediately start the

process to get you more
information.

First Name*

Last Name*

Email Address*

Phone

 
Fire Department

Select Country

Select State

Select Purchase
Timeframe

Submit Inquiry

Or Call 256-776-7786

Leave a message...

Find Out
More About This Truck

201-555-0123

United States

-- Select State --

-- Select Purchase Ti…

I am also interested…

+1



10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 3/8

Truck Details

General Specs

Stock#: 14079

2013

Pierce Fire Body

367 Peterbilt Chassis

2 - Door Commercial

Length: 32' 2"

Truck Height: 10' 11"

Wheelbase: 227"

GVWR: 68,000

Seating for 2;

Mileage: 10,543

Engine Hours: 788

Cummins 425 HP Diesel Engine

Allison 4500EVS Automatic Transmission

Additional equipment not included with purchase unless otherwise listed.

Pump - Tank

Waterous CLVPA 500 GPM Side-Mount Pump

2500 Gallon Polypropylene Tank

Driver's Side Discharges: (1) 2.5"

Front Discharges: (1) 1.50"

Rear Discharges: (1) 2 50"



10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 4/8

 

Apparatus Information
With under 25,000 miles, this used fire truck has been very well taken care of over its life. There should be plenty of
life le� to respond to emergency calls in your own fire department with this piece of emergency equipment.

  
At Pierce Manufacturing, we build trucks that live up to your demands. It’s not some nine-to-five-go-home-and-
forget-about-it kind of thing. Too much rides on what you do. To our team, there is no room for anything less than
the absolute best. What began in 1913, building truck bodies on Model T Ford chassis in an old converted church,
has evolved to creating highly customized, carefully designed and engineered pumpers, aerials, tankers and
rescue units that have no equal. Behind every Pierce truck is a team of professionals whose mission is to build
your truck, exactly how you ordered it. To us, every step of the process is personal; from innovation and expertise,
to the customization and service. When the best people you know are the very people you serve, there is only
room for exceptional.

 https://www.piercemfg.com/pierce/history/timeline 
 

Rear Discharges: (1) 2.50"

Driver's Side Suction: (1) 5", (1) 2.5"

Date of Last Pump Certification: 08/2019
 Pump and Roll

Electrical - Lighting

LED Lighting

Arrowstick Tra�ic Indicator

Options

Air Conditioning

Federal Q Siren

Hydraulic Tank Rack
 Tires: 2012 / Good Condition

 Portable Folding Tank
 Remote Cab Controlled Turret Nozzle Mounted on Front Bumper

https://www.piercemfg.com/pierce/history/timeline


10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 5/8

Still Can't find what you'r looking for? CLICK HERE and sign up for
our Fire Truck Finder® service.

Here are other options that meet your search criteria.

2015 Simon International Tandem Axle Pumper Tanker

Ley 1000 GPM Pump, 2800 Gallon Tank, International Die.....

Truck Detail

2018 Isuzu Dongfeng JMC Tanker

2000 Gallon Tank

Truck Detail

2021 Osco Freightliner Elliptical Tanker

Berkeley Pump, 3000 Gallon Tank, Backup Camera

Truck Detail

https://www.firetruckmall.com/FireTruckFinder/Used%20Tankers%20and%20Tenders?price=1000000&year=1950&brand=All&pumpsize=All&tanksize=All&chassis=All&mileage=Any%20Mileage&warranty=Not%20Included&perpage=25
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14897/2015-Simon-International-Tandem-Axle-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14897/2015-Simon-International-Tandem-Axle-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/11325/2018-Isuzu-Dongfeng-JMC-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/11325/2018-Isuzu-Dongfeng-JMC-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14008/2021-Osco-Freightliner-Elliptical-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14008/2021-Osco-Freightliner-Elliptical-Tanker


10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 6/8

Truck Detail

2021 Maxi Metal Freightliner Pumper Tanker

Waterous 1500 GPM Pump, 3000 Gallon Tank, Detroit Diesel

Truck Detail

2021 Pierce Arrow XT Pumper Tanker

E 2000 GPM Pump, 4000 Gallon Tank, Light Tower, Only 3.....

Truck Detail

2022 Deep South International Commercial Pumper Tanker

Hale 1500 GPM Pump, 2500 Gallon Tank, Cummins Diesel

Truck Detail

2022 Helie Freightliner Commercial Elliptical Tanker

Hale 750 GPM Pump, 2450 Gallon Tank, Cummins Diesel

Truck Detail

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14008/2021-Osco-Freightliner-Elliptical-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/15184/2021-Maxi-Metal-Freightliner-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/15184/2021-Maxi-Metal-Freightliner-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14287/2021-Pierce-Arrow-XT-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14287/2021-Pierce-Arrow-XT-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14795/2022-Deep-South-International-Commercial-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14795/2022-Deep-South-International-Commercial-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14945/2022-Helie-Freightliner-Commercial-Elliptical-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14945/2022-Helie-Freightliner-Commercial-Elliptical-Tanker


10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 7/8

Truck Detail

2022 Helie Freightliner Commercial Elliptical Tanker

Hale 750 GPM Pump, 2450 Gallon Tank, Cummins Diesel

Truck Detail

2012 Eastway Freightliner Commercial Tanker

2000 Gallon Tank 350 GPM Pump , Cummins Diesel

Truck Detail

2012 Spartan Gladiator Custom Pumper Tanker

Hale 1500 GPM Pump, 2500 Gallon Tank, Cummins Diesel

Truck Detail

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14945/2022-Helie-Freightliner-Commercial-Elliptical-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14946/2022-Helie-Freightliner-Commercial-Elliptical-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14946/2022-Helie-Freightliner-Commercial-Elliptical-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14084/2012-Eastway-Freightliner-Commercial-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14084/2012-Eastway-Freightliner-Commercial-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14668/2012-Spartan-Gladiator-Custom-Pumper-Tanker
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14668/2012-Spartan-Gladiator-Custom-Pumper-Tanker


10/5/21, 11:59 AM 2013 Pierce Peterbilt 6x6 Tanker | Used Truck Details

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTruck/14079/2013-Pierce-Peterbilt-6x6-Tanker?price=0-1200000&year=1950-2022&chassis=All&brand=All&pu… 8/8

ABOUT BRINDLEE

About Us

Testimonials

Careers

Brindlee Blog

Response Time

History

Contact Us

Recent Deliveries

 SERVICES

Trucks For Sale

Fire Truck Finder®

Sell Your Truck

Service & Repair

Lease a Truck

ARFF

Frequently Asked Questions

 SUPPORT

15410 US-231 
Union Grove, AL 35175

Call: 256.776.7786

Hours: Weekdays 8am - 5pm CST

Company Directory

What Truck Are You Looking For?

Copyright 2020 Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Privacy Policy.

  

https://www.firetruckmall.com/AboutUs
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Testimonials
https://workatbrindlee.com/
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Blog
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Blog?category=Response%20Time
https://www.firetruckmall.com/BrindleeHistory
https://www.firetruckmall.com/ContactUs
https://www.firetruckmall.com/RecentDeliveries
https://www.firetruckmall.com/AvailableTrucks
https://www.firetruckmall.com/FireTruckFinder
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Selling-your-Used-Fire-Truck
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Need-Work-on-Your-Used-Fire-Truck
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Lease
https://www.firetruckmall.com/ARFF
https://www.firetruckmall.com/Blog/B-001029/Frequently+Asked+Questions?category=FAQs
http://maps.google.com/?q=15410%20US-231,Union%20Grove,AL,35175
tel:256.776.7786
https://www.firetruckmall.com/CompanyDirectory
https://www.firetruckmall.com/PrivacyPolicy
http://www.facebook.com/firetruckmall
https://twitter.com/firetruckmall
https://www.instagram.com/firetruckmall/?hl=en


Page 6 of 7 

 

ATTACHMENT E 

[2001 PETERBILT 357 CHASSIS 1250/2500] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







Page 7 of 7 

 

ATTACHMENT F 

[2008 INTERNATIONAL 300 GALLON PUMPER TANKER] 

 

 

 

 

 







MEMORANDUM 

To: Selectboard 

From: Town Manager 

Date: December 16, 2021 

Re: 2023 Highway Fund Budget  

 

REVENUES 

Overall, revenue is decreasing by $5,530 in the Highway Fund. This revenue was 

generated from the General Fund because the Highway Department billed the 1879 

Schoolhouse, Martin Memorial Hall, Proctor Library, and other departments for Highway 

Services. This practice did not make any sense, so we decided to stop doing this.  

We budgeted the same Highway State Aid as FY22; however, we have heard that State 

Aid is likely to increase. If it does increase, I am unsure in advance how much that will 

affect us. Once we know this information, I will pass it along to you.  

Services to Solid Waste & Highway Services to Solid Waste Admin is increasing by 3%. 

Since the board voted for a 3% increase in wages, we need to increase these lines by 3% 

to ensure the Solid Waste Fund is paying the correct amount. These are lines I will need 

to revisit and potentially adjust in FY24 after discussion with West Windsor & Reading.  

FUND BALANCE 

There is $27,236 in fund balance remaining from FY20 that we carried forward in FY21/ 

FY22. In addition, we expect there to be a $74,776 fund balance in FY21. If this is 

correct, the cumulative fund balance to discuss is $108,023. The auditors are still in the 

process of completing the FY21 audit and said they will be prepared to present their draft 

audit on January 3rd. We should wait until January 3rd to make any firm decisions on 

Fund Balance use.  

There are various ways we can use the Fund Balance. Keep in mind we’re fairly certain 

there will be another fund balance in FY22 and another in FY23 if State Aid to Highway 

comes in higher than budgeted. In the budget document presented I’m proposing to use 

$76,726 of the $108,023 to reduce the tax need for this department by $16,429 for 2 years 

& $43,868 to offset the increases in the Highway Budget in FY23. The $16,429 / 2 years 

OR $32,858 will be applied to our Grader Lease in FY23 & FY24. The next payment on 

this will be FY25, and the lease will be paid in full in FY28. This still leaves $31,297 to 

discuss. We can either carry it forward, transfer it to reserves, use it as a down payment 

on the purchase of the next Highway equipment purchase, or reduce the tax need further.  

EXPENDITURES  

Personnel expenses are increasing by 7.23%. As discussed in the COLA Impact Study, 

when we increase wages increases occur in retirement, workers compensation, 

unemployment, and FICA. Wages increased by 3%, so the overall increase in personnel 

is 7.23%.  



Office expenses are increasing by $182 overall. Legal expenses have been reduced by 

$50, Covered Bridge Insurance has been reduced by $500, Liability/Vehicle/ 

Boiler/General Insurance is increasing by $375, Uniforms & Cleaning is increasing by 

$1,077, and Office Supplies/ Highway Advertising is decreasing by $199. 

Utilities are increasing by $3,850. Electricity was reduced by $205 because the actual 

came in at $3,034 in FY21. Similarly, telephone service was budgeted for $1,942 in 

FY21, however, the actual came in at $1,404, so this line was reduced by $485. The 

Highway Department proposed and the Selectboard voted in the affirmative for Digital 

radios. The annual cost of this service is $5,040.  

Highway Garage & Truck expenses are decreasing by $4,690. We budgeted an additional 

$5,000 for diesel fuel or 9%. The actual in FY21 was $44,273. The cost of fuel is rising 

and in my opinion there’s no stability in Washington, DC. The cost of fuel between July 

1, 2022 - June 30, 2023, is an educated guess at best.  

The equipment, maintenance, repairs, and supplies line is being reduced by $5,190. When 

the Highway Digital Radios were proposed this line was to be reduced by the amount of 

the annual contract for the radios.  

The equipment line is being removed. The safety equipment line is being reduced by 

$2,000 considering we have only spent $1,000 in FY21 & we receive grants from PACIF 

for safety equipment.  

Overall, road material and repairs are being reduced by $4,699. In FY21 we expended 

$35,440 in chloride, so this line has been reduced from $40,000 to $37,500. Match for 

grant expenses has been reduced to $0 because PACIF is doing 100% grants in FY23 

rather than the historical 50/50.  

Debt service is increasing by $13,674. This may change depending on what the 

Selectboard decides to do with the fund balance. As noted above, I am proposing to make 

a double payment in FY23, which will pay the principal payment for FY23 & FY24.  

Fund Balance & Reserves will change once the board decides what to do with the fund 

balance. This decision is not recommended until the first meeting in January after the 

auditors present the fund balance.  

RESERVE ACCOUNTS  

1. Highway Equipment Acquisition: $154,283.51 

 

2. Highway Capital Maintenance & Improvements: $186,164.09  

 

Note: Although the reserve account has a balance of $186,164.09, the Selectboard voted 

to use $86,371 from this reserve to pave Kendricks Corner Road. The contract amount for 

this project is $136,371. The other $50,000 is coming from the FY22 budgeted paving 

line-item.  

 

Unrestricted Balance: $99,793.09 



SPECIAL ARTICLES 

1. Replacement of the F550 Plow Truck 

 

The Highway Department is proposing to replace the class 4/5 2012 F-550 4x4 

19,300 lb. GVW truck with electric over hydraulic 9’ drop side dump body, 9’ 

fisher plow and three-yard, single drive inserts stainless steel sander with a new 

class 4/5 22,500lb GVW rated 4x4 truck with live hydraulics, 9’ stainless steel 

body, duel drive stainless steel tail gate sander with pre-wetting system, front full 

trip reversing frame plow, and side mounted wing.  

 

The estimated cost of this proposal is $59,900 for the Body, Sander, Plow, and 

Wing, and $60,162 for the Chassis. See Attachment A - 2023 Truck Proposal and 

respective attachments.  

 

2. Establish a Reserve Account for the Reclamation of the Bow Pit 

 

There is an act 250 permit for the Bow Pit for its use, which dictates that after 

each phase of operation we need to put the subsoil and topsoil back down and 

reseed it. We need to establish a reserve account for bow pit reclamation because 

we budget $2,500 annually to save for the reclamation of the bow pit, however, 

since we did not have a reserve account to transfer these funds into, the $2,500 

has been absorbed into the total highway fund balance. This practice has taken 

place for a long time. To change this, establishing a reserve account for the 

purpose of reclaiming the bow pit is required.  

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT A 

[2023 TRUCK PROPOSAL] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

Town of Weathersfield 

Plow Truck Proposal 

 

Purpose: 

Replace the class 4/5 2012 F-550 4x4 19,300 lb. GVW truck with electric over hydraulic 9’ drop 

side dump body, 9’ fisher plow and three-yard, single drive inserts stainless steel sander. 

Proposed replacement: 

New class 4/5 22,500 lb. minimum GVW rated 4x4 truck with live hydraulics, 9’ stainless steel 

body, duel drive stainless steel tail gate sander with pre-wetting system, front full trip reversing 

frame plow, and side mounted wing 

Goal: 

To increase our efficiencies while plowing and performing other road maintenance task, reduce 

the amount of salt used by being able to control the material feed and lane width independently, 

pre wet the salt resulting in a 20-30% reduction in salt used per application, and improve our 

ability to respond to winter maintence issues such as plow truck break downs/ slide offs, or 

employee shortages. 



 

 2012 class 4/5 Truck: 

• Ford F-550 4x4 Super Duty with 6.7 L Power Stoke diesel engine at 88,300 miles with a 

GVW of 19,300 lbs., and  automatic transmission 

• 9’ steel dump body with electric over hydraulic hoist, fold down sides, manual tailgate 

release 

• Fisher 9’ plow with mold board trip 

• After market Hi-way super “P” “ single drive 3 yard stainless steel insert style sander 

 2023 proposed Truck: 

• Class 4/5 22,500 LB. minimum GVW 4x4 truck, diesel engine, and automatic 

transmission 

• 9” stainless steel body with live hydraulic lift hoist, manual tailgate, fold down sides 

• 10’ heavy duty plow with full plow trip, side mounted wing 

• Rear duel drive sander with spinner (allows for the adjustment of material and lane width 

independently of each other  

 

Other improvements include: 

• Stainless steel body 

• Live hydraulic dump body (allows the body to lift faster allowing the option of using the 

truck to spread materials on roads when necessary) 

• Increase GVW by 3,200 lbs. making the truck more durable 

• Full trip plow (the 2012 truck has a plow that the cutting edge trips instead of the entire 

plow. This results in a more sensitive tripping plow that causes greatly reduced speeds 

and more wear on the truck by “Bouncing” the plow) 

 

The 2012 F-550 truck has been a great addition to our fleet. It has been a productive truck but 

has some limitations. The proposed truck will eliminate these limitations, improve our 

efficiencies by reducing its routes plow time by by 50% per event, and have the capability to 

assist in “covering” other trucks routes when needed during emergencies.  

 

Note:  

 Add cost estimate and estimated value of 2012 truck for trade or direct sale by Weathersfield. 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT 1 

[BODY, SANDER, PLOW, WING ESTIMATE] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 

Cives Corporation, dba 
Viking Cives (USA) QUOTATION 

 14331 Mill Street 

Harrisville, NY 13648 Quote ID:  90010 

Phone: (315) 543-2321     
Fax:      (315) 543-2366 Page  1 of 2 

www.vikingcives.com  Fall ’08 Factory Install 
Catalog 

 

     

Customer: TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD   Quote Number:   90010 

Contact: Ray Stapleton  Quote Date:   12/08/2021 

Address: 483 STOUGHTON POND ROAD  Quote valid until:   06/08/2022 

   For:   

 PERKINSVILLE, VT 05151  Terms:  Net 30 Days 

Phone: 802-263-5272  Salesperson:  Mike Murray 

Fax:   FOB:  Williston, VT 

Attn: Ray Stapleton    

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE  AMOUNT 

1  Plow Hitch w/Wing $0.00  $0.00  

    

1 FAH18 Direct Hydraulic Lift Front Post $0.00 $0.00 

1 Full Trip Hinge $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 Patrol Rear Post $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 120WLD Wing $0.00 $0.00 

1 HD LD Hydraulic Push Arms (Cushion Spring Lower) $0.00 $0.00 

1 Sabre Blades $0.00 $0.00 

1 Moldboard Shoes (Pair) $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 R93241LDFEF Full Trip Moldboard w/Flare $0.00 $0.00 

1 PRR Reversing Drive Frame w/Cushion Valve Relief $0.00 $0.00 

1 Standard Push Lug Swivel $0.00 $0.00 

1 Sabre Blades $0.00 $0.00 

1 Frame Shoes (Pair) $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 Transmission Mounted Pump/PTO $0.00 $0.00 

1 Stainless Steel Frame Mounted Oil Reservoir $0.00 $0.00 

1 7 Section Implement/Spreader Valve in SS Enclosure $0.00 $0.00 

1 Arm Rest Mounted Dual Stick Electronic Implement Controls $0.00 $0.00 

1 EZ Spread 3 Electronic Spreader Controls and Liquid Driver $0.00 $0.00 

1 Stainless Steel Hydraulic Lines to the Rear $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 Airflo 9-3-SAC-DS Stainless Dump Body w/3/16” AR Floor and Drop Sides $0.00 $0.00 

1 Stainless Tailgate w/Manual Release and Top Mount Quick Latches $0.00 $0.00 

1 Stainless ½ Cab Shield $0.00 $0.00 

1 DA Under Body Hoist $0.00 $0.00 

1 Color Camera System w/Dual Feeds $0.00 $0.00 

1 Pintle Plate w/Receiver, D-Rings, and Electrical Plug $0.00 $0.00 

1 Poly Fenders and Rear Mud Flaps $0.00 $0.00 

1 Undercoat Body $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 Stainless Steel Dual Auger Tailgate Spreader $0.00 $0.00 

1 30 Gallon Frame Mount Calcium Tank w/Electric Power Unit $0.00 $0.00 

    

1 LED Can Shield (4) and LED Heated Corner Strobes $0.00 $0.00 

1 OEM Lights and LED Markers $0.00 $0.00 

4 LED Heated Spot Lights $0.00 $0.00 

1 LED Heated Plow Lights $0.00 $0.00 

    Quote Total: $59,900.00 



  

 

Cives Corporation, dba 
Viking Cives (USA) QUOTATION 

 14331 Mill Street 

Harrisville, NY 13648 Quote ID:  90010 

Phone: (315) 543-2321     
Fax:      (315) 543-2366 Page  2 of 2 

www.vikingcives.com  Fall ’08 Factory Install 
Catalog 

 

      

The following options may be added: 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT 

OPT  $0.00 $0.00 

 

 
    

Customer must fill out the information below before the order can be processed… 

  

Accepted by:  

 Date:  

P.O. number:  

 

  

The price and terms on this quotation are not subject to verbal changes or other agreements unless approved in writing by the 

Home Office of the Seller.  All quotations and agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, fires, availability of material and all 

other causes beyond our control.  Prices are based on costs and conditions existing on date of quotation and are subject to change by the 

Seller before final acceptance. 

 Typographical and stenographic errors subject to corrections.  Purchaser agrees to accept either overage or shortage not in excess of 

ten percent to be charged pro-rata.  Purchaser assumes liability for patent and copyright infringement when goods are mode to 

Purchaser’s specifications.   When quotation specifies material to be furnished by the purchaser, ample allowance must be made for 

reasonable spoilage and material must be of suitable quality to facilitate efficient production. 

 Conditions not specifically stated herein shall be governed by the established trade customs.  Terms inconsistent with those stated 

herein which may appear on Purchaser’s formal order will not be binding on the Seller. 

 Unless otherwise stated, Installation charges do not include modifications to exhaust systems, cab protectors or bumpers. 

 



ATTACHMENT 2 

[FORD ESTIMATE CHASSIS] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











ATTACHMENT 3 

[INTERNATIONAL ESTIMATE CHASSIS] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CV515 SFA

Sales Proposal For:

Town of Weathersfield

Presented By:

  Reed Truck Services, Inc.



Prepared For: Presented By:
Town of Weathersfield
Ray Stapleton
PO Box 550
Ascutney, VT 05030
(802)263-5273

Reed Truck Services, Inc.
         Scott G. Reed

                 PO Box 989
                      Claremont, NH 03743

   (603)542-5032

Model Profile
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

AXLE CONFIG: 4X4
MISSION: Requested GVWR: 21000. Calc. GVWR: 22500. Calc. GCWR: 37000
DIMENSION: Wheelbase: 165.00, CA: 83.80, Axle to Frame: 49.00
ENGINE, DIESEL: {International 6.6} EPA 2021, 350HP @ 2700 RPM, 700 lb-ft Torque @ 1600

RPM, 2900 RPM Governed Speed, 350 Peak HP (Max)
TRANSMISSION,
AUTOMATIC:

{Allison 2750 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Close Ratio, 6-Speed with Double
Overdrive, with PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Park Pawl, with 23,500-
lb GVW and 37,500-lb GCW Max, On/Off Highway

AXLE, FRONT DRIVING: {Dana Spicer 60-256} Single Reduction, 7,500-lb Capacity, with Hub Piloted
Wheel Mounting

AXLE, REAR, SINGLE: {Dana Spicer S16-130} Single Reduction, 15,500-lb Capacity, 190 Wheel Ends
Gear Ratio: 4.30

CAB: Conventional, Day Cab
TIRE, FRONT: (2) 225/70R19.5 Load Range G G647 RSS (GOODYEAR), 640 rev/mile, 87

MPH, All-Position
TIRE, REAR: (4) 225/70R19.5 Load Range G FUEL MAX RTD (GOODYEAR), 643 rev/mile,

87 MPH, Drive
SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE:15,500-lb Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs
PAINT: Cab schematic 100CX

Location 1: 9219, Winter White (Std)
Chassis schematic N/A

October 28, 2021

2 Proposal: 23818-01



Code Description
CV51500 Base Chassis, Model CV515 SFA with 165.00 Wheelbase, 83.80 CA, and 49.00 Axle to

Frame.

1570 TOW HOOK, FRONT (2) Frame Mounted

1ANB AXLE CONFIGURATION {Navistar} 4x4

Notes
: Pricing may change if axle configuration is changed.

1CGH FRAME RAILS High Strength Low Alloy Steel (50,000 PSI Yield), Straight Top Flange with
Contoured Bottom, Height Transitions from 7.375" (187.325mm) to 9.125" (231.775mm)
to 7.625" (193.675mm); Width: 3.079" (78.21mm); Thickness: 0.3125" (7.94mm);
383.3" (9735.8mm) Max OAL

1LEG LICENSE PLATE HOLDER Includes Upper & Lower Mounting Plate Hardware, Mounted
in Existing Holes in Front Bumper

1LNZ BUMPER, FRONT Contoured, Steel, Chrome Plated, for CV and RE Bus

1WEB WHEELBASE RANGE 128" (325cm) Through and Including 183" (465cm)

1WNE AF RANGE 76" (193cm) Through and Including 91" (230cm)

2EWA AXLE, FRONT DRIVING {Dana Spicer 60-256} Single Reduction, 7,500-lb Capacity, with
Hub Piloted Wheel Mounting

2WLC AXLE, FRONT DRIVING, LUBE {EmGard FE-75W-90} Synthetic Oil; 1 thru 29.99 Pints

3AJN SUSPENSION, FRONT, SPRING Parabolic Taper Leaf, Shackle Type, 7,500-lb Capacity,
with Shock Absorbers

4240 BRAKE SYSTEM, HYDRAULIC {Bosch} Split System, with Four Channel ABS, Traction
Control, Electronic Stability Control, Hydromax Brake Booster with High Speed Master
Cylinder and Trailer Sway Control

4EVD DUST SHIELDS, FRONT BRAKE for Hydraulic Brakes

4EVE DUST SHIELDS, REAR BRAKE for Hydraulic Brakes

4GBJ BRAKE, PARKING {Bosch} DSSA Type, 12" x 3"; for Hydraulic Brake Chassis; Foot
Operated in Cab; Differential Mounted

4XCU BRAKES, FRONT {Meritor Quadraulic} Hydraulic Disc Type, with Four 64mm Diameter
Pistons, 8,000-lb Capacity

4XCV BRAKES, REAR {Meritor Quadraulic} Hydraulic Disc Type, with Four 64mm Diameter
Pistons, 15,500-lb Capacity per Axle

5708 STEERING COLUMN Tilting

5CBH STEERING WHEEL 4-Spoke; 15" Dia., Black, Leather Wrapped

5PSS STEERING GEAR {Bosch S2 8014 Plus} Power

6DHD DRIVELINE SYSTEM {Dana Spicer} SPL100 Main Driveline, Direct Mount Transfer Case
to Transmission, SPL70 Driveline to Front Axle, for 4x4

Vehicle Specifications October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

3 Proposal: 23818-01



Code Description
7BLL EXHAUST SYSTEM Horizontal, Frame Mounted Right Side, Under Rail, for Single Exhaust

7SDS ENGINE EXHAUST BRAKE for International 6.6 Engine

7XAA MANUAL REGEN Capability

8002 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12-Volt for CV Model

Includes
: HAZARD SWITCH Push On/Push Off, Located on Top of Steering Column Cover
: HEADLIGHT DIMMER SWITCH Integral with Turn Signal Lever
: PARKING LIGHT PARKING LIGHT Integral with Front Turn Signal and Rear Tail Light
: TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Includes Reflectors and Solid State Flashers; Flush Mounted
: WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCH 2-Speed with Wash and Intermittent Feature, Integral
with Turn Signal Lever

8541 HORN, ELECTRIC (2) Disc Style

8GJB ALTERNATOR {Denso SC6} Brush Type, 12 Volt, 220 Amp Capacity

8HBW TRAILER BRAKE CONTROL Integrated

8HXU BODY BUILDER WIRING Rear of Frame; Includes One Sealed Connector for Separate
Ground/Backup/ Left and Right Hand Turn, Left and Right Hand Tail/Stop/ Accessory
Power and Combined for Left and Right Hand Stop/Turn

8MWA BATTERY SYSTEM {VARTA} Maintenance-Free, (2) 12-Volt 1300CCA Total, Top
Threaded Stud

8NAA TAIL LIGHT WIRING MODIFIED Includes: Wiring for Standard Lt & Rt Tail Lights; Separate
8.0' of Extra Cable Wiring for Lt & Rt Body Mounted Tail Lights

8RNR RADIO AM/FM/Bluetooth/USB Input/Auxiliary Input/SD Card Slot, with 8" Color Touch
Panel Display, Voice Activated Technology, Satellite Radio Compatible

8RNS COMPACT DISC PLAYER with MP3

8RNU SPEAKERS (6)

8RNY CAMERA SYSTEM, REAR VIEW Includes Camera, Mounting, Wiring and Interface to the
Monitor, for the Back-up Camera System

8THB BACK-UP ALARM Electric, 102 dBA

8TRA TRAILER CONNECTION SOCKET Mounted at Rear of Frame, Wired for Turn Signals
Combined with Stop, Compatible with Trailers with Combined Stop, Tail, Turn Lamps

8TUL STOP, TURN, TAIL & B/U LIGHTS Multi-Function, Sealed, Incandescent Stop, Turn and
Tail Lights, Backup Lights with Rear Reflex Reflector, Includes License Plate Light

8TUM AUXILIARY HARNESS "Y" Harness for Auxiliary Front Head Lights (High/Low Beam),
Marker Lights, and Turn Signals for Front Plow Applications

8TVV SPECIAL WIRING HARNESS, BODY to Connect to Instrument Panel Electrical Center
(ICEM) Connector X7, Provides Blunt Cuts for Standard Terminals 8, 11, 7, 17, 10, 19
Signals, Optional Terminals 1, 4, 14, 20 Signals

Vehicle Specifications October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

4 Proposal: 23818-01



Code Description
8VVB BATTERY BOX Steel, with Plastic Cover, 2 Battery Capacity, Parallel to Rail, 28" Wide,

Mounted Left Side Under Cab

8WBW JUMP START STUD Remote Mounted

8WTT SWITCH, TOGGLE, FOR WORK LIGHT Lighted; on Instrument Panel and Wiring Effects
for Customer Furnished End of Frame Light

8XJG FOG LIGHTS (2) Clear Lens, Halogen, Rectangular, with White Light Source

8XJM HEADLIGHTS Halogen, Composite Aero Design, Chrome Trim Bezel, with Daytime
Running Lights

8XJP SWITCH, AUXILIARY 1 to 4 Latching Switches with 30-Amp Fuses

8XJV CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on Cab

8XJW STARTING MOTOR 12 Volt

8XJX POWER INVERTER 12 Volt DC to 110 Volt AC

8XKS SWITCH,TOGGLE, ROOF WORKLIGHT Lighted; in Overhead Console and Wiring Effects
for Customer Furnished Roof Mounted Light

8XLS TOGGLE SWITCH, AUXILIARY (6) with 20-Amp Fuses, Maximum of 200 Amp. Load,
Accessory Controlled, with Switches in Headliner

9AAB LOGOS EXTERIOR Model Badges

9HCG GRILLE Chrome, with Chrome Headlight Bezels

9WAC BUG SCREEN Mounted Behind Grille

9WAY FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, with Three Piece Construction

9WBN FENDER EXTENSIONS Painted

10060 PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

10761 PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone

10WBS KEYS - ALL ALIKE, ADDITIONAL 2 Keys

10WWS SNOW PLOW PREP PACKAGE Includes Wiring for Roof Mounted Light

10XAX GVWR WEIGHT CLASSIFICATION Class 6 (19,501-26,000 lbs)

12GAG ENGINE, DIESEL {International 6.6} EPA 2021, 350HP @ 2700 RPM, 700 lb-ft Torque @
1600 RPM, 2900 RPM Governed Speed, 350 Peak HP (Max)

Includes
: GLOW PLUG Automatic with Indicator Light
: OIL FILTER, ENGINE Spin-On Type

12TTM FAN DRIVE Viscous Type, Screw On, Rear Tether, Electronically Controlled

12VEG REMOTE START Key Fob for Engine, Includes Theft Deterrent System

12VGC AIR CLEANER Single Element, with Water Separator

Vehicle Specifications October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

5 Proposal: 23818-01



Code Description
12VJD EMISSION, CALENDAR YEAR {International 6.6} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for

Calendar Year 2022

12WGG THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Engine Speed Control for PTO; Electronic Controlled, On/
Off Switch Mounted on Dash, with Steering Wheel Button Control

12WUU GOVERNOR Electronic Road Speed Type; with 75 MPH Default

12WZE CARB IDLE COMPLIANCE Federal, Does Not Comply with California Clean Air Idle
Regulations

12XBL BLOCK HEATER, ENGINE 120V/800W

12XCS CARB EMISSION WARR COMPLIANCE Federal, Does Not Comply with CARB Emission
Warranty

12XZD RADIATOR Aluminum, 3-Row, Down Flow, Front to Back System, 730 SqIn Louvered, with
578 SqIn Charge Air Cooler, Includes In-Tank Oil Cooler

13AXS TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Allison 2750 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Close Ratio,
6-Speed with Double Overdrive, with PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Park Pawl,
with 23,500-lb GVW and 37,500-lb GCW Max, On/Off Highway

13TLP TRANSFER CASE {Meritor MTC-3203} 2-Speed, Gear Drive, 3,000 lb-ft Torque Rating,
Less PTO Provision, Electric Shift Control

Notes
: Transfer Case Includes 40W Synthetic Lube

13WVV NEUTRAL AT STOP Allison Transmission Shifts to Neutral When Service Brake is
Depressed and Vehicle is at Stop; Remains in Neutral Until Service Brake is Released

13WYY SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS {Allison} 1000 or 2000 Series Transmissions,
Performance Programming

13XAM PTO LOCATION Dual, Customer Intends to Install PTO at Left and/or Right Side of
Transmission

14AJE AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Dana Spicer S16-130} Single Reduction, 15,500-lb Capacity, 190
Wheel Ends . Gear Ratio: 4.30

14SAE SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE 15,500-lb Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs

14WAP SHOCK ABSORBERS, REAR (2)

14WMN AXLE, REAR, LUBE {EmGard FE-75W-90} Synthetic Oil; 1 thru 29.99 Pints

15SZP FUEL TANK Top Draw, Plastic, Rectangular, 17" Tank Depth, 25 US Gal (95L), Includes
Auxiliary Draw Port and Fuel Filler Assembly, Mounted Between Frame Rails and Forward
of Rear Axle

15WDZ DEF TANK 6.75 US Gal (26L) Capacity, Frame Mounted Outside Right Rail, Under Cab

16030 CAB Conventional, Day Cab

Includes
: CAB DOOR LOCKS Power Door Locks All Doors

Vehicle Specifications October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

6 Proposal: 23818-01



Code Description
: DOME LIGHT, CAB with OFF/DOOR/ON Settings; Located in Overhead Console
: READING LIGHT, CAB Located in Overhead Console
: STEP (2) One Per Door
: STORAGE POCKET, DOOR (2) Full Length, Driver and Passenger Door

16975 HEATER HOSES Silicone

16ACA MIRROR, INSIDE REAR VIEW Omit

16BBA GLASS, ALL WINDOWS Solar Absorbing, Tint

16CEN COLOR, INTERIOR Jet Black

16HLY GAUGE CLUSTER English Speedometer, Includes English Odometer; Includes 4.2" Color
Display with Personalization, Warning Messages and Vehicle Information

16KVU SEAT, DRIVER High Back with Integral Headrest, 10-Way Power Adjustable, Cloth,
Manual Adjust Lumbar

16LVP SEAT, TWO-MAN PASSENGER High Back with Integral Headrest in Outboard Position,
Center Fold-Down Armrest with Storage, Cloth, with Recline

16STB MIRRORS (2) Manual Folding, Power Adjust, Heated, Black Heads and Arms, for 102"
Load Width

16VKK CAB INTERIOR TRIM Diamond, for Day Cab

16WAK WINDOW, POWER (2) in Left and Right Doors

16WHJ HOSE CLAMPS, HEATER HOSE {Breeze} Belleville Washer Type

16XAL KEYLESS ENTRY SYSTEM REMOTE with Panic Alarm and Horn Beep Lock
Confirmation, Includes Two Key Fob Transmitters

16XCP AIR BAG, FRONT, DRIVER SIDE

16XCR AIR BAG, FRONT, PASSENGER SIDE

16XCS SUN VISOR, INTERIOR with Illuminated Mirror for Driver and Passenger Sides

16XDE AIR BAG, SIDE, DRIVER Seat Mounted, Outboard Side-Impact Airbag

16XDG AIR BAG, SIDE, PASSENGER Seat Mounted, Outboard Side-Impact Airbag

16XDH AIR BAG, SIDE CURTAIN Roof Mounted, for Front and Rear Outboard Seating Positions
for Driver and Passenger Sides

16XUC ACCESS, CAB Bright Aluminum, Driver & Passenger Sides, One Step per Door, for use
with Day Cab

16XZA AIR CONDITIONER with Heater, Single Zone

27DVT WHEELS, FRONT {Alcoa 76543} DISC; 19.5x6.75 Rims, Mirror Polish Aluminum, 8-Stud,
275mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

Vehicle Specifications October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

7 Proposal: 23818-01



Code Description
28DVT WHEELS, REAR {Alcoa 76543} DUAL DISC; 19.5" Mirror Polish Aluminum Outer Wheel

and Steel Inner Wheel, 8-Stud (275MM BC) Hub Piloted, Flanged Nut, Metric Mount, 6.75
Rims; with Steel Hubs

29PBY COATING IDENTITY, REAR WHEELS {Alcoa Dura-Bright XBR/EVO} Disc Rear Wheels,
Aluminum, with Vendor Applied Treatment, Not for Super Single/Wide Base

29PBZ COATING IDENTITY, FRONT WHEELS {Alcoa Dura-Bright XBR/EVO} Disc Front
Wheels, Aluminum, with Vendor Applied Treatment, Not for Wide Base

29SAE WHEEL SEALS, FRONT {Chicago Rawhide Nitrile} for Oil Lubricated Wheel Bearings

7779440101 (2) TIRE, FRONT 225/70R19.5 Load Range G G647 RSS (GOODYEAR), 640 rev/mile,
87 MPH, All-Position

7779448137 (4) TIRE, REAR 225/70R19.5 Load Range G FUEL MAX RTD (GOODYEAR), 643 rev/
mile, 87 MPH, Drive

Services Section:

40131 WARRANTY Standard for CV515, Effective with Vehicles Built December 3, 2018 or Later,
CTS-3000A

40RBK SERVICES, TOWING {Navistar} Service Call to 60-Month/Unlimited Mileage to the
Nearest Navistar Dealer for Navistar Warrantable Failure as Contract Defined; Includes
Engine Failure if Supplier Declines Tow Coverage & ESC Supplied thru Navistar; $550
(USA) Maximum Benefit per Incident

MY 22

Vehicle Specifications October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

8 Proposal: 23818-01



(US DOLLAR)
Description Price

Net Sales Price: $70,924.00

Please feel free to contact me regarding these specifications should your interests or needs change.  I 
am confident you will be pleased with the quality and service of an International vehicle.

Approved by Seller: Accepted by Purchaser:

Official Title and Date Firm or Business Name

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the
seller without Seller's Authorized
Signature

Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is
responsible for calculating and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

The limited warranties applicable to the vehicles described herein are Navistar, Inc.'s standard
printed warranties which are incorporated herein by reference and to which you have been
provided a copy and hereby agree to their terms and conditions.

Financial Summary October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

9 Proposal: 23818-01



GVWR Component Rating(s)

Ratings Primary Adjusted By GAWR*
GVWR*

*
ATA Class Feature Rating

(lbf)
ATA Class Feature Rating

(lbf)
(lbf) (lbf)

Front Component
Ratings

BRAKES,
FRONT

0004XC
U

8000

SUSPENSION,
FRONT,
SPRING

0003AJ
N

7500

WHEELS,
FRONT

0027DV
T

8380 TIRE, FRONT 077794
4

7940

AXLE, FRONT
DRIVING

0002E
WA

7500

Front GAWR 7500
Rear Component
Ratings

BRAKES, REAR 0004XC
V

15500

SUSPENSION,
REAR, SINGLE

0014SA
E

15500

WHEELS, REAR 0028DV
T

15880 TIRE, REAR 077794
4

15000

AXLE, REAR,
SINGLE

0014AJ
E

15500

Rear GAWR 15000
Overall Vehicle
Limitations

TRANSMISSION
, AUTOMATIC

0013AX
S

23500

ENGINE,
DIESEL

0012GA
G

23500

GVWR Based on Axle
Ratings***

22500

Calculated GVWR 22500

GCWR Component Rating(s)

Ratings Primary Adjusted By GCWR****
ATA Class Feature Rating

(lbf)
ATA Class Feature Rating

(lbf)
(lbf)

GCWR Component
Rating

AXLE, REAR,
SINGLE

0014AJ
E

37500

TRANSMISSION
, AUTOMATIC

0013AX
S

37500

ENGINE,
DIESEL

0012GA
G

37000

Calculated GCWR 37000

* GAWR (Gross Axle Weight Rating) is the rating capacity of an axle system which include wheels, tires,
axles, brakes, springs, and suspensions.

Ratings October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

10 Proposal: 23818-01



** GVWR (Gross Vehicle Weight Rating) is the maximum amount that a loaded vehicle can weight.
*** GVWR Based on Axle Ratings = Front GAWR + Rear GAWR. Overall vehicle weight limitations are not
taken into account.
**** GCWR (Gross Combined Weight Rating) is the maximum weight of a tractor and trailer.

Ratings October 28, 2021
2022 CV515 SFA (CV515)

11 Proposal: 23818-01



ATTACHMENT 4 

[APPRAISAL - 2012 F550] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/16/21 

Re:  Conservation Commission Policy 3rd Reading  

 

Dear Selectors: 

 

See the attached Conservation Commission Policy. The Conservation Commission has reviewed the policy and they made 

1 adjustment to the first section by changing the word “protect” to “conserve.” On 12/06/21 the Selectboard requested 

clarification on why the Conservation Commission made this change. I reached out to Ryan Gumbart, Conservation 

Commission chair, who stated the following:  

 

While preserving some of the aspects of the Town's natural, historic, and scenic resources is important; 

conservation is the primary purpose of the commission.  That is to protect their integrity and use them wisely.  

Preservation seeks to remove the human influence on the resource.  Both preservation and conservation are tools 

for the protection of natural resources.  It seems to the commission that to protect and preserve is redundant and 

misses the point.  As the Conservation Commission we felt that it should be clear that conservation of our natural, 

historic, and scenic resources is our primary objective.  Identification is one step towards conservation and 

preservation has a role to play, but all this can be summarized as protection. 

 

If the board agrees with the policy as written, please move forward with adoption. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT A 

[CONSERVATION COMMISSION POLICY] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

I. PURPOSE AND MISSION 

a. The Conservation Commission is organized pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 118, of the 

Vermont Statutes Annotated, to identify, conserve, and preserve natural, scenic, and 

historic resources in the Town of Weathersfield.  

b. The Conservation Commission is charged with developing plans for resource protection 

and advising Town Officials by directing attention to the Town’s natural, Scenic, and 

Historic resources.  

c. The Conservation Commission administers the Weathersfield Town Forest for the primary 

purpose of recreation (for the enjoyment of the public and to support economic 

development), creation and protection of various wildlife and plant habitats, and the 

education of the public on forest management. 

II. ORGANIZATION 

a. According to 24 VSA 118 § 4502 the Conservation Commission shall have not less than 

three nor more than nine members. All members shall be residents of the municipality.   

 

b. Members of the conservation commission shall be appointed, and any vacancy filled, by 

the legislative body of the municipality. The term of each member shall be for four years, 

except for those first appointed, whose terms shall be varied in length so that in the future 

the number whose terms expire in each successive year shall be minimized. 

 

c. The Commission, at the first meeting after annual appointments, shall conduct a 

reorganization meeting, electing a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Clerk.  

 

III. MEETINGS 

a. The Commission shall comply with all provisions of Vermont’s Open Meeting Law. 

 

b. At its reorganization meeting, the Commission shall establish a regular meeting day, 

time, and location, which must be posted on the Town of Weathersfield’s website. 

 

c. The Commission shall publish an agenda in accordance with the statutes.  

 

d. The Commission shall keep written minutes of all the meetings. Minutes of the meetings 

will be approved at the following meeting, signed by the Chairperson, and submitted t the 

Town Clerk for recording.  

 

IV. REPORTS 

a. The Commission shall report to the Selectboard at the first Board meeting of each 

quarter.  

 

b. The Commission shall submit an annual report for publication in the Town Report.  

 

 

 



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

V. FINANCES 

a. The Town Accountant shall handle all funds received and expended by the Commission 

as authorized by a warrant issued by the Selectboard.  

 

b. The Commission may request an update on the commission budget from the Town 

Accountant at any time. 

 

c. The Commission may vote to recommend expending funds:  

 

i. The meeting minutes will state the motion for expenditure (which shall include 

the purpose), that the motion carried, and who is to receive the monies.  

 

ii. The Commission will submit a written request for expenditures to the Town 

Manager, with invoices and/or receipts attached as appropriate, using the 

standard form developed by the Town. 

 

iii. The request will either be approved or denied by the Town Manager.  

 

iv. If the request is denied, the Commission may appeal to the Selectboard, who may 

affirm or overturn the Town Manager’s decision. 

 

d. The Commission shall prepare, in November annually, a budgetary request for the 

following fiscal year. This request shall be submitted to the Town Manager for 

consideration in the annual budgetary preparation.  

 

VI. INCONSISTENT POLICIES REPEALED  

 
This policy shall amend and replace any provisions of any policy of the Town of 

Weathersfield in effect at the time of enactment of this amended policy governing any 

activity included in this amended Policy.  
 

VII. SEVERABILITY  
 
If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Policy, 

or any part thereof, is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by 

any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness 

of the remaining portions of this Policy or any part thereof. 

 

The Selectboard hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, 

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any 

one or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, or phrases be 

declared unconstitutional or ineffective.  

 

 

 



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

VIII. EFFECT  
 

No section of this Policy shall be construed to supersede or replace any Vermont statute.  

 

This amended Policy shall be entered in the minutes of the Selectboard’s meeting it was 

amended at.  

 

The foregoing amended Policy is hereby adopted by the Selectors of the Town of 

Weathersfield, Vermont, this sixth day of December 2021, and is effective as of this date 

until amended or repealed.  

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

David Fuller, Chair Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Michael Todd, Vice Chair Joe Jarvis, Member 

 

 

_____________________________  

Paul Tillman, Member 



Town of Weathersfield  
5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

To: Selectboard & Residents 

From: Town Manager 

Date: 12/16/21 

Re:  Errors & Omissions 32 V.S.A. § 4261  

 

Dear Selectors: 

 

Once the Grand List has been submitted, the value and homestead filing changes to the Grand List need to follow the 

Error and Omission process as described in 32 V.S.A. § 4261. Only homestead classification changes do not 

require selectboard approval - all other value changes do require selectboard approval.  

 

Changes to correct omissions or errors must use the attached Form 4261-E. The last day for errors and omissions changes 

to the grand list are due by December 30th per 32 V.S.A. § 4261.  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


































	1. Select_Agenda_12-20-2021
	3. Comments
	3. Screenshot_20211211-074835_Facebook

	4. Select Board Minutes 12-6-21 DRAFT
	5. Town Manager Update - 12.20.2021
	6. General Fund Memorandum - 12.10.2021
	7. AVFD Tanker Discussion
	8. Highway Memorandum - 12.10.2021
	9. Plow Truck Proposal
	1. 2023 truck proposal
	2. Weathersfield-21-P
	1. 2023 truck proposal
	3. Ford Estimate
	1. 2023 truck proposal

	11. Conservation Commission Policy
	11a. Conservation Commission Policy - Edits
	12. Errors and Omissions Certificate
	12a. Errors and Omissions Certificate

